
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

# 15-39 
 

Name of the school system:   

 
Knox County School System 
 
Description of the violation: 
 
Knox County School System failed to: 

 implement inclusion and appropriate individualized program participation 

provisions of the IEP.  
 provide written notices to parents in a timely manner 

 
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:  

 
1. 34 C.F.R. §300.114 LRE requirements (a) (2) (i) (ii). Each public agency must 

ensure that to the maximum extent appropriate, children with disabilities are 
educated with children who are nondisabled; 

2. Tennessee Special Education Laws Chapter 0520-.01-09-.16 Prior Notice by Local 
Education Agency; 

3. 34 C.F.R. §300.323 When IEPs must be in effect (a) (d) (i) (ii) and; 
4. 34 C.F.R.  § 300.39 Special Education (a)(3)(i) (ii). 

 
Corrective measures ordered by the department: 
 

 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this report schedule professional 

development regarding the aforementioned regulations for appropriate staff of 
KCSS. 

 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this report an IEP Meeting must be 
scheduled and conducted.   KCSS must provide TDOE with written evidence that 

all available placement options for access to a general education setting were 
considered at the meeting and, if agreement is not reached, KCSS must also 

provide TDOE with evidence of prior written notice to the parent of its actions. 
 

 
Final determination of the department:  
 
The Department will monitor Knox County School System for compliance with  

corrective measures ordered.  

 
 


